Lesson 7
Verbs
To want – querer

To go – ir
Vocabulary
Office – Escritório

Bank – Banco

Movies – Cinema

Park – Parque

Church - Igreja

Downtown – Centro da cidade

Boss – Chefe

Manager – Gerente

Neighbor – Vizinho

Parents – Pais

Day – Dia

Week – Semana

Tomorrow – Amanhã

To – para, a

To the – para o, para a, ao, à

In – Em

In the – No, Na
That – aquele, aquela, aquilo

What – O que, qual ?
How – Como ?
In that – naquela, naquele
Expression

How do you speel your name? Como se escreve seu nome?

So long – Até logo

Grammar

I want to go to the movies – Eu quero ir ao cinema.

I want to go to school – Eu quero ir à escola. 
I want to go downtown – Eu quero ir ao centro.

What do you want to drink? – O que você quer beber? 

(Downtown, home – são excessões) ex: go home; go downtown
Lesson 9

Verbs

To have - ter

To understand – entender

Vocabulary

Cat – Gato

Dog – Cachorro

Bicycle – Bicicleta

Table – Mesa

Every – Todo, toda, cada

Too – Também (final de frase)
Also – também (começo de frase)
Where – onde, aonde ?
Time – Tempo

Some – algum

German – Alemão

Chinese – Chinês

Weekend – Fim de semana

Expression

See you – até logo

See you later – até mais tarde, vejo você mais tarde
See you tomorrow – até amanhã, vejo você amanhã
On weekends – aos fins de semana

Grammar

Where do you work? Onde você trabalha? 
I have a car. Eu tenho um carro.
I have to… - Eu tenho que… 

I have to study - Eu tenho que estudar.

I have to go now. Eu tenho que ir agora.
I have to work – Eu tenho que trabalhar.
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Verbs

To need – precisar (de)

To prefer – preferir

Vocabulary

Family – Família

City - Cidade

Farm - Fazenda

Rice – Arroz

Beans – Feijão

Potato – Batata

When – Quando ?
Chicken – Frango

Turkey – Peru

Pork – Carne de porco

Steak –Bife

French fries – Batatas fritas

Vegetables – Vegetais

Pasta - Macarrão

Cow - vaca

Ox - boi

Expression

Very much – Muito 
Rare – Mal passado

A little – Um pouco 
Medium – Ao ponto

Sometimes – Às vezes 
Well done – Bem passado

Grammar

I need to study every week. – Eu preciso estudar todas as semanas.

I don’t need to go. – Eu não preciso ir.

Do you need to work? – Você precisa trabalhar?

I like my house very much. – Eu gosto muito da minha casa.

I like my family very much. – Eu gosto muito da minha família.

In the city – Na cidade.

On the farm – Na fazenda.

Lesson 7

1. I want to go to the park with my son.

2. I want this book.

3. I sleep in the evening.

4. I want to go to school.

5. I like my new house.

6. I study at school.

7. I want to go to church

8. I want to go to the movies with my daughter.

9. I don’t work at night.

10. I sleep at home.

1- I Want go to the movies with you.

2- I don’t want to eat now. / I want to sleep.

3- I want to play chess only with my parents tomorrow.

4- Do you want to speak with your boss now?

5- I don’t study with my neighbor in the morning.
6- Do you want to go to church with me this week?

7- What do you like to drink for dinner?

8- I don’t want to go now. / I want to study.

1. Eu bebo uma xícara pequena de café de manhã.

2. Eu não trabalho com meu marido.

3. Você quer trabalhar no banco de manhã?

4. Você gosta de beber uma xícara pequena de chá no café da manhã?

5. Eu não durmo à tarde, mas eu durmo à noite.

6. Você quer estudar Inglês comigo em casa?

7. Quero ir ao escritório com minha esposa.

8. Você quer ir ao cinema comigo hoje?
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1. Yes, I want to go to the park with my husband tomorrow.

2. No, I want to study only English with my brother.

3. Yes, I like to drink coffe and milk for breakfast.

4. Yes, I like to speak French with my manager.

5. No, I like to play with my friend at school

6. Yes, I like to go to the movies at night.

7. No, I don’t want to go downtown this week.

